GlobalStart

1351 Holiday Square Blvd., Covington, LA 70433
globalstar.com

December 15, 2020
Via Electronic Filing

Marlene Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Lynk Global, Inc. — FCC File No. 1184-EX-ST-2020 (Call Sign WQ9XDP)
Dear Ms. Dortch:

On December 14, 2020, Globalstar, Inc. (“Globalstar) submitted an informal objection
regarding the 120-day Special Temporary Experimental Authorization granted to Lynk
Global, Inc. (“Lynk”) on October 30, 2020 (“October 30 STA”).! Since this submission,
Globalstar and Lynk have communicated regarding Lynk’s current reliance on Globalstar’s
licensed mobile satellite service (“MSS”) network for TT&C operations, pursuant to the
October STA. Based on this correspondence, Globalstar now withdraws its informal
objection to future extensions of the October STA beyond the February 26, 2021 expiration
date for this authorization.

Please direct any questions regarding this response to the undersigned

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ L. Barbee Ponder IV

L. Barbee Ponder IV

General Counsel & Vice President,
Regulatory Affairs

Globalstar, Inc.

cc: Margo Deckard, Lynk Global, Inc.

! Letter from L. Barbee Ponder IV, General Counsel & Vice President, Regulatory

Affairs, Globalstar, Inc. to Marlene Dortch, Secretary, FCC (Dec. 14, 2020); FCC File No.
1184-EX-ST-2020 (granted Oct. 30, 2020).



